24/03/2022, 17:21 Gmail - FW: Nerve Stimulator

M Gmall Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

FW: Nerve Stimulator
2 messages

Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister) <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>

To: "zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk" <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
Hi Zoe
Thanks for your support, can | please request 2 quotes, 1 for one of the TOF 3D Reference 2510091 and one for 2 of the same. As part of the device you supply either a thumb adaptor or hand adaptor can you quote me for both of these separately?
Regards

Helen

Helen Marks

Senior Sister - Day Surgery, PPH & AVH

Enw/Name: Helen. Marks
Teitl/Title: Day Surgical Unit Senior Sister

E-bost/Email: helen.marks@wales.nhs.uk

From: Lee Jones - (Hywel Dda UHB - Principal Healthcare Science Practitioner) <Lee.Jones2@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2022 16:44

To: Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister) <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>; Stephen Farrington (Hywel Dda UHB - Medical Device Co-ordinator) <Stephen.Farrington@wales.nhs.uk>
Cc: David James (Hywel Dda UHB - Service Manager) <David.James2@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Nerve Stimulator

Hi Helen,

These are supplied by VIAMED at cost approx £1500

Model Microstim DB3

Rs

Lee

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1728202039156912008&simpl=msg-f%3A1728202039156912008 1/4
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Lee D Jones EngTech TMIET LCGI

Principal Healthcare Science Practitioner
Tritech Institute

Dura Park

Bynea SA14 9TD

Internal-WHTN 01700 510005

EXT - 0300 3036115 option 1

@AHCS

Academy for Healthcare Science

From: Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister) <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2022 16:04

To: Lee Jones - (Hywel Dda UHB - Principal Healthcare Science Practitioner) <Lee.Jones2@wales.nhs.uk>; Stephen Farrington (Hywel Dda UHB - Medical Device Co-ordinator) <Stephen.Farrington@wales.nhs.uk>
Cc: David James (Hywel Dda UHB - Service Manager) <David.James2@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: Nerve Stimulator

HI Both

Do you have any detail on either of these nerve stimulator devices?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1728202039156912008&simpl=msg-f%3A1728202039156912008 2/4


mailto:Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:Lee.Jones2@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:Stephen.Farrington@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:David.James2@wales.nhs.uk

24/03/2022, 17:21 Gmail - FW: Nerve Stimulator

Helen Marks

Senior Sister - Day Surgery, PPH & AVH

Enw/Name: Helen. Marks
Teitl/Title: Day Surgical Unit Senior Sister

E-bost/Email: helen.marks@wales.nhs.uk

Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk> Thu, Mar 24, 2022 at 5:21 PM
Draft To: "Helen Marks (Hywel Dda UHB - Day Surgical Unit Sister)" <Helen.Marks@wales.nhs.uk>

Hello Helen,
Thank you for your email.
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Please find both quotations attached.

| have added the accessories separately between the two quotations but can change this for you now or when the order is sent in.
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Please note: My working days are Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be answered.
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Alternate email: viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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